GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FY15 SUMMER RENOVATIONS

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127

Addendum No. 1
Issued: May 11, 2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on May 11, 2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”’) remains unmodified.

Item #1
Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.
Item #2

Self-Performed Work: For any trade work that the Offeror desires to self-perform, the Offeror
must provide as part of its Price Proposal the proposed hourly rates for the applicable trade
workers. Rates for both journeymen and apprentices should be provided, and rates for both
skilled and unskilled labor should also be provided. Such rates should be included with the Offer
Letter as part of the Offeror’s Price Proposal.

Item #3

Workforce Development: Please note that contact information for Workforce Development
Specialist Victor Battle is included on page 16 of this Addendum.

Item #4

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by May 27, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington,
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14. Street, NW, 8™ floor, Washington,
DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name:_. é? @\Q eEQD\&[ /Y Phone: l/ Lo T ~1LEPY
Company: T\ AL A <0 %

Email Address: "7 i!é@Eﬁj\[.ﬁMéUi ﬂ’ e\ (ol

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Malhng List? YES & NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &8——NO O
Type of services performed: .
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: 4(\.@&- L@W‘!A% Phone: QOQ - 7"32 'QQ(Q;B

Company £l
Email Address: 4424 v s |, m’YIﬂYJ@ oY @Mmém"/ Com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO O

Is your company a certified busipess enterpuse? YES @ NO O
(orolpaitic~

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Wi & 3@0(\&)0.{&@'

Name: \\ﬁﬂﬂ\Q‘QV W\QC Phone: 10 -0~ (03

Company: H\\@2C ¢ orOu(G )

Email Address: %mm_xchm,%&&mm . com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES W NO O

Is your company a certified business ente‘x‘gz’&? YES Iﬁ\ NO O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _=~4\0  QC \\OQ\\\;“\

Name:, ‘0/1/\ Cobb Phone:ﬂ/a“ﬂ){{‘ 10 )0

Company: I=. D (. []C.
Email Address: Jcobh @EnvDes £ 0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &~ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ™~ NO O
Type of services performed: )/p, 9/ ij W £

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? (-’7 <.
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference
May 8§, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: Z}?V c /‘é{&f’ T Phone:

Compahy:_LhiSee (T VﬂWﬂ—)Z U

Email Address: e Covpnvrds a’l’d £ C)M
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES m NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? =S }S} NO O

Type of services performed: HVAC = NMech a2
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _= b~ Condewchn—

Name: RAA(JAU&l %(CUU“ Phone: 4\/5“912" GRb
Company:__ R oty Fude 1608
Email Address:_ me o cpvn éo calling, com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0O NO [,
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESQ@T NO O

Type of services performed: Abedom ek Fom 2dehon olem
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ SV bcon el

Name: DNov'd A¢w gad Phone: 203.2%/. %15 9
Company: v il L

Email Address:_cla¢ woo J@d My gg‘e'.+-al Lo

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B[  NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES X NO O

Type of services performed: Tlid ool Togpect'onr
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? <ub

Name: J//{-U\\rr '{X Phone; O T_A4ARY
Company:____\ _\al AR
Ermail Address:_ ZIMARR-ARES, G Lol INEerRElISH TR CO

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES fai NO O

Is your company a certified business t&plrise? YES & NO O
Type of services performed: @

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? k R\N‘\E

Page of _|_4_"



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: A L VAU dal Phone: 0,2 1{0 A, -85 36/
Company: A

Email Address:_Gvag6 2 NADGA . CoM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &= NO O
Type of services performed: & $
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? / Lt ANG SIS

Name: N - GLENN MITCH‘BU\, Phone: ’LU'ZD - B39
Company:_Py2DD  (rowe LLC
Email Address: Moy i beelyad bedda fou e (ona

Have you reg1stered for the Constant Contact E- Ma111ng List? YESO NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES.£T NO O

Type of services performed: _ M, & y; 2 FPéae
Interested in bidding as aprimgJor a subcontxactor"

Name:_ 1D em \@yvolan o Phone:__ Q2 o die 4b¢g
Company: Hagwm Cg:"ﬁ ovatis e

Email Address: doum 2. hrqm . (O

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B~ NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @~ NO O
Type of services performed: GC

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P cime

Name UG/ 75 o (EwlS Phone: 222 - 4506 - pdge
Company:_PLENARY CporerPRIsE: i

Email Address:__ (2w (aen | EgM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &—
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O— NO O

Type of services performed: _§ vam‘,m

W
Interested in bidding as {@or a subcontractor? _‘k

Page of _l_/‘lf/



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127

Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: Aﬂlwy Bf%ﬂ}’ Phone: .02 Y39 242 &
Company: N Dach + AcsocieZ¢
Email Address:_7 324 DRY (@ AWASHASSeciTes (o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO E/

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ¥ NO O
Type of services performed: 2/607/ ree [
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 1307}'_

Name:; MP{ ?JL ( 4 Mo Phone: 202 '%“gg A
Company: ﬁﬂ 5 o Sep yrobg TNCC
Email Address: _(Mmmﬂ:ﬁgﬂ@bb_/;ﬂ: WREELVIeES: ¢hva

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &~ NO O

Is your company a certified busmess enterprise B/ NO O
Type of services performed: OOM/M ,g el ¢ J/n% ﬁ‘ /HLIM

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ /2

Name: !} )3,,( 5@/&)4;42’&&& Phone:_202-- Y- 21 28

Company: ECS
Email Address: [ Y¥@iz 1 vopit (D E0.Sy vt 760 o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES E[ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES! \Q NO O
Type of services performed: _ (VT / /g /7/ e/
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 2 _I/Z

Name: gc\mm ‘AVL\ \SrLSSo\ Phone: 702 - 1S0-TH4380
Company:__ ¥ Comadone Moy v le
Email Address: — SGV"“’(B c’,'\\wt‘ (o A

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &L NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ® NO O
Type of services performed: Qv/qu,a— ~(

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ X v ——

Page i of Jj"



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Slgn-m Sheet

Name: B{ MC@ m t Z E{’Q' Phone /('{‘F) /ﬁ7ﬁ
C
Er(;lrglrl)alrklZdress o H—cirp(l - i) \\/ﬁ M b!a 41 b LGYY)

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO El/

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO O
Type of services performed: G )
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ RS vwn €

Name: Q)%i)/\.&/ WFONON®N  Phone:d0) -SYY-8Y & ~7

Company:
Email Address: Q.Q\\Q{» NSO Q&Q,\\/xQ. Covry
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Iﬁ\ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO O
Type of services performed: SYRUC VUL b\\, < SRR L ko
Interested in bidding as a prime or a(Subcontractor?
/i i -
Name: 257/ Le /4}23[70/&,/ Phone: 3275 ?& {/

Company:_ ZEEMN 124y Zg TBAHRISES /1
Email Address: 23 KEDLMN, AN NTEEV ,/S?(,{é/

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO O
Is your company a certified bus Cg‘n (g enterprise? YES xf NO O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? //ﬂ)// £ f 5 4574

Name:__Gnee ASany Phone: 2,/944 - 9490
Company:__ /¢4 0cpt/
Email Address:___ g 'f&f‘/‘v t.badean . Comn,

Have you register ealfor the’Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO O
NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES
Type of services performed; ___ T-a em&

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Pdame

Page §_ of lj_“



IF YOU HAVEN’'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127

Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: "L’\EPC l/Z/V\/ Mﬂ Phone: 0Z 204 Of D
Company: B S

Email Address: L,la,;ggy/\@ daswerhHe . (oM

Have you registered for t}lme Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [B/ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES I‘_‘I/ NO O

Type of services performed: __ AN WoRb , C4MPENRY | M
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? l\AJ and ) 7

)
Name: _Av4 KCD #9- FLHA QQ@f\one: G’C)?)) 2.?/""/.7_3;

Company:__ A4 /)

Email Address: /Aéi=cmme =3 Vi< Iad Y, & Ll o PN
Have you registefed for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES E NO O
Type of services performed: ' ~

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Ty Wiy
Name:()\N‘Q\ M(Q\ Phone: 70,2 - B85~ FUA)

Company:_H@ (-t Coef-

Email Address:_(\ano, (© \ne.(}m - COM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO 8
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESCK] NO O

Type of services performed: _ A L L
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __Dedh g

Name: S\\e\(/(_z_ R‘B wne o Phone: 3oy 408 OH09
Company: Sannekee VenkaceS
Email Address: Srow\v\gx{ @ OannekeSvent wres. €O sy

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NOYE-—

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESAT NO O
Type of services performed: e

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prieyp

~

Page _(ﬂ_ of _lj"



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127

Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Sign-in Sheet
LOILLRED G020 oy

Name: /o= 2 7z Phone: 448 4o - =2k

2 Bt Lo 2 O e A
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO O
Type of services performed: (XA Lol T784> TR

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __#7” L4=

Email Address:; QY S50 3 & Lo

2L

(2l

2, )

Name:~l4$M Williwwn s Phone: ("—07) YL -~ §oq
Company:_Distvict Relocatvrs
Email Address: (wWills aavnsen @ A\ kv 1ch Celo cachors . conn

)
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &

Is your company a certified business enterprise? y YES ® NO O
Type of services performed: bR cor vel\o o
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Bty

Name: &ﬂ/iré/i?/lV/ée s ¥ ¢S Phone: 2026550507
Company? Lo sshe. Forslide :
Email Address: /4% ¢ c;,%&ég@o/,!é,/(ww/ ces et

Have you registered f@%he Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O

YES & NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Type of services performed: £y tsere + /2 514.//175&4
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? &4

Name: HARVEY g€ Phone; &42-35(-g04 <
Company: NoATH CAPIToL PARTNERS
Email Address: PAISEH @ N<APITOL., Comn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO O

[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES ¢+ NO O
Type of services performed: DUXPSTERS

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ $<8

Page i of ‘_44



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: Q[, APE R C(&‘QV[ 7O~ Phone:
Company: Coiumpin & 0-'Ta=fLP|?»\S(IS [
Email Address: << ﬂ/\‘;fT'dr—’Q CoUumpi A DO, Cow~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES )ﬁ\ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ¥ NO O

Type of services performed: C. :
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P me

Name: [ecl Moz,ljo\ffv < Phone: 201-347~I]20

Company:__ Disheie’s Yelerany Cenirac ‘|\n§,

Email Address: +mczmrr. e @ Adistrictuetcen.com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO v
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ,E( NO O
Type of services performed: GC

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prime

Name: JB‘&(M N/ S%_V-A—C/{)/KM__-Phone ?OQ | —é%
Company: Fryi—

Email Address: C’G{A"l N S 2l avg o SM?"?/OC,(W
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? ES O/
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

o o Fice 2ol 234-F3450
Name: ﬁ#%lﬂ 6’/ /%&? /'?'7[9'/7011 Phone:__co £ 0R_HFLO-F340
Company: Sy shine Conslriction

Email Address: Rap Wil h® s unshine G0 wstruction deolot

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 1~ NO O

Type of services performed: " 3@@
oth

Interested in bidding 2

Page i of_lf



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: Ch V":,'j &)T’W Phone: Qo1 646 7721
Company: P/c dele Cionstructeon
Email Addresss C G ¥AX € PAODLOLADL, Lol

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &
YES & NO O

Is your company a certified business enter{)rise? + )
Type of services performed: Gepere [4 ‘“"h- RET &
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PZiME

Name: ‘Qé[’;gggg éz"& KET) Phone: 50| - 294~ $33(p

Company:__ \ J Al (opSttuc Tion
Email Address:_(oQ Ec x £7{ ©_ W\N MARLONSTEUCT I M COV

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO X~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ¥ NO O
Type of services performed: (A
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? A2 mME

5 e —
Name: g! l ﬂﬁ:éu --,I : %Zgé{% R4 Phone(gdjl/ 7229 0
Company: £~ J € (€ fo/c WILK S S

Email Address: 2T€/ec fRic Woeles ) 40 .o+
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NOTT

Is your company a certified business enterprise? i 1 YES-TT—  NO O
Type of services performed: ELEc/lric SELU ICe £ (Vsiz/, /47909/(
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _f2 /s 9

Name: OW\O\(‘ M{Iw%g\ Phone: 202 -308-\7) c))
Company: Recennio ConsTiueton
Email Address: \n*0 @ QMP(\M&‘CM\JW Wetioy L cOm

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESﬁ NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES/D\ NO O
Type of services performed: G'C) Vewd . Lapor

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Yame % Sw b

Page & of l‘_’u



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: 2wt 3. G5k Phone: Ro2. 645~ i (o7 A5 2
Company: Cuirim—  Sowrees A §L:/!0//as me

Email Address: Sapvtr () CHPIiNe  pevices - Noi

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @~ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO O
Type of services performed: FrE HSiLfim A Elocrsind Tluwko ¢

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ Sus -

Name%_{ﬂﬂﬂlﬁéﬂ Phone: 2Z2-Z4t—52/ 4
Company: EDA (L,

Email Address: T Magne (@) envdes o
Have you registered for the Coné{ant Contact E-Mailing List? YES \g NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? N YES ‘ﬁy NO O

Type of services performed: C‘} EnergLl da/(/@feﬂ/(/‘f J C,/Vcb Cowvsmivcrrond
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PrRIM &

Name:_, ,z} ﬂw" //Qﬂi /C/ Phone: 202 388~ 000 ext- 28

Company:_ A, Wash ¥ Arsrocaft |
Email Address:_@Jicn o/ @ AripsAassociafer . €30r~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO =

Is your company a certified business enterpgise? YES &~ NO O
Type of services performed: Elec hrea lr Sccun 9(, Conrs.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? B/ e O 05
e
Name:_(/OMNN /ﬂ?ﬁfﬁf& Phone: 202-%39-37% ©

Company: &m’n/ T Glet 47
Email Address:_ ¥ H#A LeSAEL (@ T35 ‘f’f/‘f‘f—qﬁf“'w &7

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Malllng List? YES O NO 8

Is your company a certified busjpess enterprise? K’ YES &, NO O
Type of services performed: _ /O &/ ELRL 7 ET R U], 0"

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 1RImE

Page & of _liJ



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Sign-in Sheet
Name: MO.Q}{ %80‘- g APhone: QDD_'SZI 3o

Company %\ N\g/\ DM“WM k} U\‘@\(n Cn\z}? %

Email Address; _SiAndn €D v 20N ' NI

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO o
Is your company a certified business enter rxse‘7 Y(F‘% B/NO O
Type of services performed: _C & DWK” ©

Interested in bidding as g prime or a subcontractor? A~ -

Name:_ 1 \/L(Q/ QCQA/\ . Phone: Q\% ?‘(‘(7 L('D\( ':l'
Company: ‘\)@C\b Ao el GV (e
Email Address;_ A SSan\@, P*—”M A — NP

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES LD/NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0~ NO O
Type of services performed: O«eme/«-c\, L C’O"\f‘*“ L\C_,{\ o
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pouwn-<

Name: Q\*&:{m e \(\0\\ Phone: V1 -942- 00 KD

Company: Qﬁu Cordtedtuge SN,
Email Address: SR QQ&Q&GNW\\M\A@ ek

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @~ NO O

Is your company a certified busipgss enterprise? YES B/ NO O
Type of services performed: CE\QM Cadudan
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ e

Name: jﬂmxﬁ% aid A’/’H’l}i?u ¢ Phone:MLﬂ.LZJ_

Company: btinecnl €Lr bees _Tnc

Email Address: L2

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES uz/ NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES d NO O
Type of services performed: c

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? { amd

I rs It



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: C‘) AEL@S pEfZ:DOIV\O Phon@\ 95 ,1 7 90 3
Company: \(E\/ STl & PLOf’b CHR T

Email Address: o, O O

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &~ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? ’ YES @ NO O

Type of services performed: FACILTIT1ES M 14'/N /o
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PR i &

Nameémg 4:1(;2;& o &MH A Phone:Z9L 439 o092
Company: iT. Lot C

Email Address: -/vlﬂuuneh h@ (o o .,-.»_,.W'F—
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- M{ ling Llst? YES @ NO O

Is your company a certified bus)mess enterprise? YES &7 NO O

Type of services performed: Cew (5 ityeclo
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? (//4/5 )

Name: éﬂ[/TﬂM MIL $ Phone: 202 - $03-3%6 O
Company:__ 20T &L LowSTRULTIIW _[rvL .

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IB/NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @ NO O
Type of services performed: EVERREL (o TRACT O 4.

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? @/M E

Name:_S‘_'(cg‘nen Poh Phone: 2¢2-400-218%
Company: S PLLC
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NOO

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @ NO O
Type of services performed: p o e awee

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ St

Page _I&of _li’



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ek K
S
i

FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127
Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: &-’)QYU P} ARy Phone:_ A2 M4 ;25"-:/;?

Company:
Email Address /\ )/)/‘e Yal(ad nrovm . ce AN,
Have you registered for the Constant Ckrgtact E-Mailing List? YES v~ NO

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &~ NO O

Type of services performed: /ﬁ@% Erd
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ??\ M=

Name: jZéYlHM)Q %Lm—’—l AY Phone: AR - Z84  A767]
Company: Hﬁka’?
Email Address: Raches_ &’ ny\a Y e CO W

Have you registered for the Constant Contacf‘E) Mailing List? YES m/ NO

Is your company a certified bus,ﬂﬁ§8 entezuus@ YES D/ NO O

Type of services performed: & =7
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ':PTIZ( M

Name: Q@P?‘c?fl Pho& 7/ 6 - H6b

Company:_Es¢ 04 A ivftin (0§ D Y.
Email Address: €St'~a© A Q br‘avc [fcond Prvehy, , cone

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? &@ NO

Is your company a certified business ente1 prise? Y@ NO O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Vz’( WAL

A Phone: azgzz"o?—? / /AL
Company: ' [V(f (" 0/!/5[@ o7l
Email Address: A/ €344 /2? 4406%( IS T 7700 ). CEwr

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES El/ NO

Is your company a certified busines jenterpnse‘? YES @ NO O
Type of services performed: (t

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? / P //l/ 6)

|

a

O

d

Page jf)_of ﬁ‘



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
Lo . 0. ¢
s i |
1
FY15 Summer Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0127

Preproposal Conference
May 8, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: Zﬁ/}}{mﬂ W ( ;);A LLM«'\ Phone:_glo 3 ‘9.;19.“’341(3 %
Company:__[sddapToesjole L[ C

Email Address: ' ls:a,adl"iizég"'{m"z:: & Uphus (0 A

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO IEI/

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO @/

Type of services performed: H,{{JLJM
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ & Ub Con (2ZACFOL

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O

Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page _[iof _‘i’
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*,
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA %"
Executive Office Of the Mayor

Office on Returning Citizen Affairs

Victor Battle

Workforce Development Specialist

*
*
*

: i Office; 202.715.7670
2100 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave. SE Fax: 202.716.7672

Suite 301
Woeb: orca.dc.gov
REASHBIONE R0t Emall: victor.battle@dc.gov

t:ﬂnsys ine.

L G ENERAL CONTRACTORS

Ayudhia Narain ~ p 2025451333
ject Engineer  €202.439.9092
f 2025451339
ayudhia@consys-inc.net
www.consys-inc.net

732 Kennedy Street, NW | Washington, DC 2001

BKB FLOOR SERVICES uc

Excellence Prom Start To Finish

MARK C. WILLIAMSON 1006C Florida Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

PROJECT SUPERINTENDENT 202.388.8312 (0) 202.388.8316 (f)

8068 Cryden Way
Forestville, MD 20747

301.350.5350 (0) 301.350.5351 (f)

202.520.8035 (c)
mwilliamson@bbfloorservices.com
www.bbfloorservices.com

CBE, DBE, LSDBE, MBE, SBE, SDB (NAICS Codes — 238330, 238340)

KIESHA SAMEEUD-DEEN, LEED AP

Senior Project Manager

CONSTRUCTON o0,

FAX 202.677.701%
CELL 202-294-1122
kiesha@blueskyeconsiruction.com

S101 MacActhur Blvd,, Nw
wne 200 - 2nd Floor
Washington, DC 20016

DEVELOPMENT

wvww blueskyeconsiruction rom

TR AW A T SR

%&mm Co. ‘7#6

MARCO A. HECHAVARRIA
VICE PRESIDENT

PHONE: (202) 269-0599 |

3 Fax: (202) 832-8115

229 FLORIDIA AVE, N.W.,” \ MOBILE: (703) 961-7639
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001-1874 E-mail: Hega@ijunq.com

Gt ity
¥ ‘,ml"lln ._\ DANIEL M. TERRELONGE
HR PROJECT MANAGER
\\_‘pLoR 1\° 2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE

WASHINGTON, DC 20020
CELL: (202) 316-4666
TEL: (202) B89-8400
Fax: (202) 885-8401

A Construotion Sorsices Ghoup

WWW.HRGM.COM E-MAIL: DAN@HRGM.COM

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, DC 20019

0: 202-589-0066
\\— F: 202-589-0067
C: 443-842-0686

BROUGHTON
CONSTRUCTIONCOMPANY.LLE 807 E. Baltimore Street
Baitimore, MD 21202
0:410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

Jerr PLoTz
Pre-Construction Manager
jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com

Omar S. Mcintosh

PRESIDENT

Omar.Mclntosh@PerennialConstruction com
2028881751 (OFFICE/FAX)

1350 Eye St, NW. - Suite 825 | Washington, DC 20005
WW.PEREN 'NSTRUCT

Ty S T S SR


mailto:vlctor.baltle@dc.gov
mailto:ayudhia@consys-inc.net
http://www.consys-inc.net
mailto:mwilliamson@bbfloorservices.com
http://www.bbfloorservices.corn
mailto:jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com

(202) 545-0127 p (202) 251-0392 ¢

(202) 545-0202 f jonathan @gsidcworld.com
GENERAL SERVICES, INC.

Construction Management, General Construction, Facility Mgmt.,
Design & Build

Jonathan Akinleye 3613 Georgia Avenue, NW,,
Project Engineer Washington, D.C. 20010
8(a) * Hubzone * CBE/LSDBE *  WOMEN OWNED.

ke
LA

o L
SIMON DEVELEBPMENT & CONSTRUCTION
CORPORATION
GENERAL CONTRACTING®*CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT*DESIGN-BUILD
MDOT - MBE*EBE*DEE
DC DSLE0 - LAE*EBE*DBE*LRE
MARK AGADA
PROJECT ENGINEER
PHONE: 202-829-3316 760D GEDRGIA AVENUE NW

Fax: 202-829-0146 SuTE 409
E-MaiL: MAEADA@EIMUNDDBDRF-CUM WasHINGTON, DC 20D12

WWW,.SIMONDCCORP.COM

& DMY

DMY CariTOL, LLC

1818 New York Avenue NE, Suite 214K
Washington, DC 20002

Phone 202-741-9159 Fax 202-741-9160
Mobile 703-629-9852

Email darwood@dmycapitol.com

DAviD A. ARWOOD
Marketing Manager

* CBE CEeRTIFICATION No. LSDZ22721062016 *
See additional locations on reverse side

CBE | MDOT | WMATA

a. wash & associates
electrical °.communication ° security

Anthony Herald | project manager
aherald@awashassociates.com

4649 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave,, NI-, | Washington, DC 20019
p. 202-388-4000 | ¢ 202-497-4662 |1, 202-388-4005
awashassociares.com

Michael Brown
President

PO Box 90384
Washington DC 20090
RATH ENTERPRISES. inc. (Office): 202-636-7529
Environmental & Demolition (Cell): 443-912-6106

Servicas mabrown@rathinc.com

=SDpviA

Sarvice Oissblad Yatores Dwusd Business

0Q

Managing Principal

L‘} M. Glenn Mitchell AlA, LEED AP
beddgroup | architects + builders
1744 Taylor Street NW, Washington, DC 20011

0:202.882.8139 1 C: 202.577.3083
mgmitchell@beddgroup.com

8(a) | SDVOSB | DBE | CBE | DDOT

@ PROTEC CONSTRUCTION INC.

ASLAM PATMAH
PROJECT MANAGER

1314 8™H ST ,NW
Washington, D.C. 20001

Phone: 202-232-0080
Fax: 202-232-0092

& € RKcecadnuMonwc AN

Gilford Corporation

Gencral Contractor
Providing Quality Service Since 1984

Louis H. Gilford

Business Development

GC

4600 Powder Mill Road, Suite 350
Beltsville, MD 20705
www.gilfordcorp.com
lgilford@gilfordcorp.com

Main: (301) 931-3900
Cell: (443) 760-5589
Fax: (301) 931-9152


mailto:jonathan@gsidcworld.com
mailto:mgmitchell@beddgroup.com
http://www.gilfordcorp.com
mailto:Igilford@gilfordcorp.com

“WEECORPORATION

AIR CONDITIONING & HEATING
CBE,DBE & SECTION 3 Certified Company
Jennifer Mace-Ogunfiditimi
Executive Assistant
1818 New York Ave., Suite 208D
Washington, DC 20002

Office (202) 636-1041 or 43
Fax (202) 636-1087

Cell (202) 528-7564 )
jennifer@hugeecorporalion.com www hugeecarporation.com

—~

Environmental Design & Construction LLC
1108 Good Hope Road, SE
Washington, D.C. 20020
Office: 202.266.5209
Mobile: 240.755.7070
Fax: 202.610.3151
jcobb@envdes.com
www.envdes.com

Environmental Dasign & Conslruction LLC is an SDVOS8 and CBE Company

John Cobb

Superintendent

BENNET T

GROUP

Hamilton Court John F.X. Hauser
1230 31st Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-625-3330
Fax: 202-337-0475
Cell: 202-439-3790
jhauser@bennettgroupdc.com

Gautam Urs
Project Manager

1314 8" ST, NW

Washington, D.C. 20001
gautam@protecconstructioninc.net
www.protecconstructioninc.net

Phone: (202) 232 0080
Fax: (202) 232 0092
Cell: (202) 369 5401

W winmar

Gregg Beckett

Assistant Project Manager

C 571.284.8336

gbeckett @winmarconstruction.com
winmarconstruction.com

1010 Wisconsin Ave, NW | Suite 303 | Washington, DC 20007

— Clilay

DISTRICT VETERANS

—CONTRACTING—

IN 3ERVIOR YOouUBYER

Ted McQuarrie

Senior Estimator

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018

T 202.386.6030

F 202.558.5265

C 240.299.0881
tmequarrie@districtvetcon.com
www.districtvetcon.com

STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E.
President

C: 571-238-0077
spati@ecslimited.com

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC

Geotechnical * Construction Materials » Environmental ¢ Facilities

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005

T: 202-400-2188

I 202-478-1831

www.ecslimited.com

Harvey Mise
President and CEO

miseh@ncapitol.com
(240) 351-5895

NORTH CAPITOL PARTNERS, Inc.

peimpPsTEAS

Hubzone Certified
D.C. CBE

www.ncapitol.com


mailto:jcobb@envdes.com
http://www.envdes.com
mailto:jhauser@bennettgroupdc.com
mailto:gbeckett@winmarconstruction.com
mailto:tmcquarrie@districtvetcon.com
mailto:spatt@ecslimited.com
http://www.ecslimited.com
mailto:miseh@ncapitol.com
http://www.ncapitol.com

Hope D. Lawery
Vice President - Contracts

@ ANSWER TITLE
N 10 G Street, NE @ Suite 460
£ s Washington, DC 20002

P: 202.204.0600
ANSWER TITLE® | F. 202.204.0610

Excellence Delivered.

hlowery@answertifle.com
www.answertille.com

Celebrating Over 10 Years In Business

LM winmar

D 202.446.0756
C 202.369.4891
F 202.446.0757

Kelly Markland
VP Operations
Project Executive

kmarkiand @winmarconstruction.com
winmarconstruction.com

1010 Wisconsin Ave, NW | Suite 303 | Washington, DC 20007

Environmental Design & Construction LLC
1108 Good Hope Road, SE

Washington, D.C. 20020

Office: 202.266.5214

Fax: 202.610.3151
mwagner@envdes.com
www.envdes.com

Matthew L. Wagner

Preconstruction Manager

Environmental Design & Construction LLC is an SDVOSB and CBE Company

: . SDB
Paige Industrial e
Servmes, Inc. MBE/CBE
Bruce Assan
Project Manager

2828 10th Street NE, Washington DC, 20017
Telephone (202) 832-8882 Fax (202) 832-8884
Cell (240) 346-4217

Email: assanb@paige-inc.com
www.paige-inc.com

Construction - Construction Management - Technical Services

Gabrielle Alfonso

Business Development
Manager

DCI

Dynamic Concepts, Inc.
1730 17th Street, NE
Washington, DC 20002
galfonso@dcihg.com
www.dcihg.com

Tel: 202-944-8787
Fax: 202-944-3983

RJ ELECTRIC WORKS, INC.

.. DC Certified Business Enterprise

Richard J. Sheler, Sr.
President/CEQ & Master Electriciim
Electrical Contracting Solutions
If Reliable Works for vou!

Service in the DC Metro Area
Ph/Ex 202-529-6757

Cell 202-369-2200
rjetectrieworksicaol.com
www.rjelectricworks.com

CBE | MDOT | WMATA
DWE@ s

a. wash & associates

electrical *communication ° security ° construction © development

Anthony Bradby | project manager
tbradby@awashassociates.com

4649 Nanme Helen Burroughs Ave., N.E. | Washington, DC 20019

p. 202-388-4000 | . 202-439-2428 | f. 202-388-4005
awashassociates.com

',5"'"3:;': “No Job Too Small or Too Large”.

« Additions William Leapart
* Heavy-ups gy Owner/Operator

-::‘ﬂen& , Licensed
ures b
W, V'Le_apart Ventures,LLC

Ranges, Orysrs & &
A/C

AT ET e rme e, —r————

Residential and Commercial
&
New Installations/Dealer & Service Tech for Back Up
Generators (UP TO 20KW) OUT-DOOR/IN-DOOR
REASONABLE PRICES o FREE ESTIMATES!
Ph: (202) 422-3409 e E: LEAPARTVENTURE@yahoo.com


mailto:hlawery@answertitle.com
http://www.answertitle.com
mailto:kmarkland@winmarconstruction.com
mailto:mwagner@envdes.com
http://www.envdes.com
mailto:assanb@paige-inc.com
http://www.pa;ge-;nc.com
mailto:galfonso@dcihq.com
http://www.dcihq.com
mailto:LEAPARTVENTURE@yahoo.com

CHAN HAN
PROJECT MANAGER

ARS Construction
an Aliernatives Renewable Solutions Division

www.arsconsulting.net
P: 800-795-7813 C: 202-909-6790

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE
WASHINGTON, DC 20020
CELL: (202) 294-2769
TeEL: (202) 889-8400

Fax: (202) g89-B401

1725 | Street N.W,
Suite 300
Washington, DC 20006

Daanen Strachan, Ph.D,

Managing Portner
doanens@arsconsulting.net

E-MAIL: CHAN@HRGM.COM

WWW.HRGM.COM

DANIEL SPIELVOGEL, P.E.

Project Engineer
E - 13: 202-400-2178 KAD C ON
—— 9 C: 202-520-7254 Greg Terry
e i

dspielvogel@ecslimited.com President

1053 315" Street, NW

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC Washington, DC 20007

Geotachnical « Construction Materials « Environmental + Facilities Tel: 202-944-9400

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 ga,’f 23333‘3333}
T: 202-400-2188 « F: 202-478-1831 . Mt

T ecslimitealeam A CBE Construction Firm glerry@kadcon.com



http://www.orsconsultinq.net
mailto:dspielvogel@ecslimited.com
http://www.ecslimited.com
mailto:gterry@kadcon.com

(5

BANNEKER VENTURES

Shay-La Romney

1738 Elton Road, Suite 215
Silver Spring, MD 20903
(720) 939-4748 Cell

(301) 408-0800 Main
(301) 408-0802 Fax

5335 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Suite 440
Washington, DC 20015

(202) 393-5460 Main

(202) 393-5462 Fax
sromney@bannekerventures.com

www.bannekerventures.com
SBA, 8(a), SB, SDB

£ i

?"F;m--- _

PLENARY

ENTERPRISES, INC.

Charles "Chip" Lewis
VP Of Marketing & Business Dev.

1613 Rhode Island Ave NE
Washington, DC 20018

Ph: 202-450-2494
Cell: 202-803-0333
Fax: 202-318-2461

clewis@plenaryenterprises.com
www.plenaryenterprises.com

PLENARY

ENTERIRISES, INC.

Bill Reddick

President

1613 Rhode Island Ave NE
Washington, DC 20017

Ph: 202-450-2494
Cell: 202-327-3404
Fax: 202-318-2461

breddick@plenaryenterprises.com
www.plenaryenterprises.com

tone

K

CONSTRUCTION

CARLOS PERDOMO
PRESIDENT

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(0) 202.857.7903
(C) 571.439.0155
(D} 202.800.0321

cperdomo@keystonedc.com

Building on Family Tradition
of Performance

JASON
WILLAMSON

+2072.412.8609

COLUMBIA
ENTERPRISES

General Contracting

CLARENCE E. CRAYTON, JR.
VICE PRESIDENT
OF OPERATIONS

1018 Seventh Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

TEL 202 547 7979
FAX 202 547 4959

ccraytonecolumbiadb.com


mailto:clewls@plenaryenterpnses.com
http://www.plenaryenterpnses.com
mailto:breddick@plenaryenterprises.com
http://www.plenaryenterprises.com
mailto:cperdomo@keystonedc.com
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